

Contact

T +49 (0)89 747 266 0

F +49 (0)89 776 424

E Ferstl@maiwald.eu



Susanne Ferstl

Technical Expert

**EUIPO Certified Trademark and Design
Paralegal**

Susanne principally handles trademark and design applications, changes of ownership or name, conflict notices and priority agreements, entitlement requests, renewals, oppositions, and infringement proceedings in the field of trademarks and designs.

She is also responsible for administrative management in Maiwald's Trademark Department. She is involved with INTA (International Trademark Association) and has successfully organised, conducted and/or supported several seminars in the past, among others at the German Patent and Trademark Office. She has been a member of the INTA Trademark Administrators Outreach Subcommittee since January 2022.

CAREER

since 2014	Trademark and Design Consultant at Maiwald
2003 - 2014	Trademark specialist at Müller Fottner Steinecke
2000 - 2003	Trademark specialist at Knauthe Eggers
1996 - 2000	Foreign languages secretary at Kuhnen & Wacker Patentanwaltsgesellschaft mbH

EDUCATION

2022	EUIPO Trade Mark and Design Education Programme for Paralegals
2019	Trademark and Design Consultant at IPFORIP
1994	Qualification as a state-recognised foreign languages secretary

PRACTICE AREAS

- 商標&意匠

MEMBERSHIPS

- INTA Trademark Administrators Outreach Subcommittee

LANGUAGES

- German
- English
- French